
Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy.-•-%
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:17 PM
To: Flory, Shirley
Subject: Re: SOARCA/LEVEL III PRA

Thanks Shirley!

From: Flory, Shirley
To: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Fri Sep 10 14:15:56 2010
Subject: RE: SOARCA/LEVEL III PRA

Kathy:

You can call in if you want to, on our basic line: 301-251-7400. 1 think our speaker phone is working now!!!! I
told Brian that you were on CWS and he said OK, Andrea can cover. (We are trying to get things done before
Brian goes on travel mid-week.)

Thanks - Shirley

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Flory, Shirley
Subject: Re: SOARCA/LEVEL III PRA

I am on CWS Monday but I will call in. if you give me a number to call. Thanks!

From: Flory, Shirley
To: Sheron, Brian; Lyons, James; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Lui, Christiana; Coe, Doug
Sent: Fri Sep 10 13:51:57 2010
Subject: SOARCA/LEVEL III PRA

When: Monday, September 13, 2010 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: C- 6A1

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

219 ()2 -2


